

Message

From: Natalie Schaus [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=58BB43F7D031480696CE362CF240759C-NATALIE SCH]
Sent: 2018-02-15 3:55:43 PM
To: Mansoor Ahmad [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7a60875c05674f2db1e7f3cd0e1a8a71-Mansoor Ahm]
Subject: FW: Related Parties w. Fair Hydro Trust
Attachments: Note 11_Related Party Transactions.docx; Related Parties Note Backup.xlsx

Hi Mansoor, we need to add this note once Marina confirms that her numbers include the variance market.
Regards, Natalie

From: Marina Mogus
Sent: February 15, 2018 1:24 PM
To: Natalie Schaus
Cc: Marina Mogus
Subject: Related Parties w. Fair Hydro Trust

Hi Natalie,

Attached is the note and spreadsheet updated with Fair Hydro Plan included.

Please note that I have included the regulatory asset transfer amount in the calculations – this amount is technically part of the Variance Market, not Physical. Please confirm if you'd like this amount included or not.

Thanks

Marina Mogus | Senior Analyst, Market Invoice
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6232
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

NOTE: The information contained in this electronic message may be confidential information and is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any use, distribution, transmission or forwarding of information contained in this e-mail by persons who are not intended recipients may be a violation of law and is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.